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Lesa Verde Nstional Park
COLORADO

: February 27, 1953
Memorandun
To: Rogional Director, Region Three
From: coordinated Superintendent .
subject: FExeessive or Incompatible Use of Park Areas.

ropwarded herewith, in duplicate, is Superintendent Mahan's
report on Excessive or Incompatible Use of Colorado National Monument .

while I agree with ir. lahan's appraisal of the situation
at Colorado I would like to point out that the heavy local use in that
area should actually be considered as normal in view of the proximity
of the momument to mearby comsunities.

Thers is no problem of this nature yet at Black Canyon,
Hosvenwesp or Yucca House, and no report will be made for them.

It is doubtful that the Director's memorandum is applicable
to Mesa Verde, since those who visit the park from within a radius of
100 miles are less than 5% of our totel traffic. Though loeal visitors
do come to the park, pienic, visit the ruins and make use of the area
and its facilities, they have not resulted in a problem such as can be
found in some other aress. The Forest Service, State snd cbher agencies
have developed recreational facilities in the nearby areas for fisherman,
hunters, skilers and others. Any additional facilities we might en-
courage them to build would have little bearing, we believe, on the
number of visitors we must accommodate.

The use that we now have whieh is nexcessive” comes not from
the number of visitors, but rather from lack of adequate facilities
and ascommodations.

0. W. Carlson
sSuperintendent

Copy to: golarado National Monument
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In reply refer to:
L3431 WASO-T
UNITED STATES
DEPARTEENT OF TH:Z INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICH
Region Three
Santa Fe, New Mexico

December 12, 1952

Memorandum No, 52-98
To: Region Three Superintendents

From: Acting Regional Director

Subject: Excessive or Incampatible Use of Park Arcas - Report Due March 1,

1953

The field officials attendlng the "Area Opura ions" Con-~
ference in Glacier National Park in September imade the Ioliowing recom-
mendations : ‘

"That the Service should encourage recrcation aevelop=~

nmﬁsbyodwvlmalorbuicfmor1mtsf“iesmwes

indicate therec is need to relieve Service arcas from incom-

patible or excessive usel.!

Director Wirh in his [F0-166-52 memorandum of llovember 20 has

asked that the repional offices make a study of Jervice areas with a
view to determining to which arcas this recomscndation may be applicable
and to what extent State and county recreation develomeuns may help to
reduce the demand on areas of this Service.

To assist in this study I am asking that you review your local
situation anc prepare a reply Lo this office as outlined in the questions
below:

le Is your area receiving excessive or incompatible use?

2, Define and describe such cxcessive or incompatible uses.

3e Is the excessive usc which you wish to reduce due to
visitors from the local region (radius of 100 miles) ?




h. To what extent would the development of reereational
facilities by loczl cr State governnents relieve the cxcessive
(0¥t 1Aco patible use of your area?

5S¢ Give names and locations of areas which might be developed
so as to relieve any excessive use of your areca.

6, What featurcs would you suggest for the development of
arcas by State or local governments to reduce the use of your area?
Please submit any additional informatién on this subject
which you believe to Lo U“rtincrt to the problem, This uroblem is of
such deep interest to the \lationzl Pari: System that it warrants thoroug!
consideration as plcscntl or potentially affecting the arcas under

your administration and detailed uluCLoS ion, rather than perfunctory
answers to the above questions,

It is requested that your reply reach us by Llarch 1, 1953,

Pe Py Pnuraw
Acting Regional Dircctor

no
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